Released under FOI

Field, Candice

From: Frost, Gillian

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 1:44 PM

To: Field, Candice; HR Recruitment; HR Payroll
Subject: FW: Gift Disclosure [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Security Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

For the records please.

Gillian Frost

A/g Director, Recruitment, Workforce Planning & Payroll ]} Human Resources Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http://www.accc.gov.au

T: 461 2 6243 1085

M: 0429 493 339

E"»‘% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Frost, Gillian

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 1:43 PM

To: de Gruchy, Rayne; Rickard, Delia

Subject: RE: Gift Disclosure [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you Delia and Rayne,
I will ensure this is recorded on the gift declaration register.

Regards,
Gillian

Gillian Frost

A/g Director, Recruitment, Workforce Planning & Payroll | Human Resources Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http://www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 2 6243 1085

M: 0429 493 339

i
[ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: de Gruchy, Rayne

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 11:48 AM

To: Rickard, Delia; Frost, Giilian

Subject: RE: Gift Disclosure [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Delia — that sounds like a great gesture to the Strat Comms team.
Rayne

B A e .
S

“~"Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 11:01 AM
To: Frost, Gillian; de Gruchy, Rayne
Subject: Gift Disclosure [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

| was given a bottle of champagne(Verve) for doing a speech for the Advertising Standards Board (2 March 2015). |
don’t know the price but it may be over $50 so | was proposing to give it to Kristen’s team for their Xmas function or
whatever event they want to use it for.

Cheers

Delia



Released under FOI

Delia Rickard

Deputy Chair

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 6243 1138 | F: +61 2 6243 1122

g,ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email notice.



